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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2003 10:20 AM
To: Bob Lane; Mike Cathro; Terry, David EM.EX; Bruce Graff; Doug Flynn; Bellefontaine, Kim

EM:EX; Dave Lefebure; Duane Anderson; Errington, John EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX;

Guthrie, Shelley EM:EX; Lewis, Jim E EM:EX; Malott, Mary Lou SRM:EX; Marshall, James

EM:EX; Mihalynuk, Mitch EM:EX; Nelson, JoAnne EM:EX; Rick Conte; Tom Schroeter
Subject: Northwest Geology, June 19 2003

Kalum _Field day with Eagle Plains Resources on June 17. Crew of 6 are assessing known showings and doing detailed
i 6chemistry. With Tim Termunde (company president), we visited Kalum Lake (10 Martin (1031 020) and Burn
(1031 211) prospects and discussed exploration strategies. T

D3I 077)- Examined prospector Jim M}Lvey's gold vein property near Terrace on June 16.

——

undamental Resources (Grant Anderson, Bill Pfaffenberger, John Kalmet) visited MEM office to discuss
his moly deposit near Smithers.

Uduk Lake - Epithermal gold-silver prospect 70 km south of Burns Lake, has been optioned by Southern Rio Resources
from Atna &e_sauwe&éeuthe:u.&io\\@ compile existing data to determine an exploration program.
_——4—“—"”"’_—'_%\\ \\

~ Epith old in Nechako plateau~ Prospector Fred Critchlow came into the Smithers office directly from staking 160
UWEW@@M; gold anomalies in GSC's recent (1998 release) till sampling program (OF 3687),
f Silicified fault-vein structures that may be gold-bearing. Provided list of potential optioners and
facilitated meeting wit@of Grayd Resources.

Clone - Lateegra Resources Corp. has optioned this gold property 20 km southwest of Stewart from Teuton Resources
and Minvita Enterprises, and plan a $200,000 exploration program this season.

Minister Neufeld's Tour - Arrangements made for July 11 trip to Huckleberry mine.

Paul

Paul Wojdak, P.Geo.

Regional Geologist, Smithers
BC Ministry of Energy and Mines

tel: (250) 847-7391 fax: (250) 847-7603
email: paul.wojdak@gems5.gov.bc.ca



